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Garcia, Angela C - City Attorney Office

From: Holmes, Seneca - ED Office of the Director
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 3:32 PM
To: Welborn, Jennifer M - Department of Law; Lucero, John R. - EDOD Administration; Brown, 

Jeremy R - Business and Housing Services; Selbee, Douglas J. - OED; Washington, Paul - 
OED; Padilla, Rick L. - Business and Housing Services

Cc: Suddreth, Nicol D. - Office of Economic Development; Garcia, Angela C - City Attorney Office
Subject: RE: 2300 Welton

Yes. We are all clear to file the ordinance out of order. Both City Council and the Mayor’s Office are aware and expecting 
it.  
 
Thanks everyone,  
 
Sen    
 

From: Welborn, Jennifer M - Department of Law  
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 2:47 PM 
To: Holmes, Seneca - ED Office of the Director 
Cc: Suddreth, Nicol D. - Office of Economic Development; Garcia, Angela C - City Attorney Office 
Subject: 2300 Welton 
 
Seneca, Angie is going to file this ordinance.  Please confirm that we have approval to file out of order, with M/C on 
Tuesday after first reading on Monday.  Thanks,  
Jen 
 
                 

 
 
Jennifer Welborn| Assistant City Attorney 
City Attorney's Office| City and County of Denver 
720.913.3252 | 303.590.5266 Cell 
jennifer.welborn@denvergov.org  

 
 


